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600 BEST GENEALOGY SITES ON THE INTERNET 

(donraney@tx.rr.com) (Apr 2016) 

 

MY FAVORITE GENEALOGY SITES 

 

1. LDS Family Search ----------------------------------------------------- http://www.familysearch.org 

2. US GenWeb Project (state and county) ---------------------------------- http://www.usgenweb.net 

3. Ancestry (free and paid) ---------------------------------------------------- http://www.ancestry.com 

4. RootsWeb World Connect Project ------------------------------------------ http://wc.rootsweb.com 

5. Find A Grave (List Ancestors Grave Site) --------------------------- http://www.findagrave.com 

6. Find County from Town ---------------------- http://resources.rootsweb.com/cgi-bin/townco.cgi 

7. HeritageQuest at DCCCD Library ----------------------  http://www.richlandcollege.edu/library/ 

8. HeritageQuest at Dallas Library --------- http://www.dallaslibrary.org/dataAuth/databases.htm 

9. Search Surname Message Boards -------------------------------- http://boards.rootsweb.com.com/ 

10. Dallas Public Library ----------------------------------------------- http://catalog.dallaslibrary.org/ 

11. Dallas Public Library Databases  ---------------  http://dallaslibrary2.org/genealogy/index.php 

12. Dallas Genealogy Society ---------------------------------------- http://www.dallasgenealogy.org 

13. Social Security Death Index (RootsWeb +) -------- http://www.stevemorse.org/ssdi/ssdi.html 

14. Free FastStone Screen Capture Utility --------------- http://www.faststone.org/download.htm 

15. Locate My Name  ------------------------------------------------- http://www.locatemyname.com 
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28. Miscellaneous Sites on the Internet ...................................................................................... .14 

 

 

1. Genealogy Search Sites on the Internet 

1. LDS Family Search ----------------------------------------------------- http://www.familysearch.org 

2. Find County from Town ---------------------- http://resources.rootsweb.com/cgi-bin/townco.cgi 

3. Find Towns in County ------------------------ http://www.naco.org/counties/counties/index.cfm 

4. US GenWeb Project (state and county) ---------------------------------- http://www.usgenweb.net 

5. RootsWeb World Connect Project ------------------------------------------ http://wc.rootsweb.com 

6. RootsWeb Mailing List Finder ----------------------- http://lists.rootsweb.com/cgi-bin/findlist.pl 

7. Search Mailing List Archives ---------------- http://searches.rootsweb.com/cgi-bin/listsearch.pl 

8. Search Genforum Surname Mail List ----------------------------- http://genforum.genealogy.com/ 

9. Search Surname Message Boards --------------------------------------- http://boards.rootsweb.com 

10. Free Index To County Histories --------------------------------------  http://everynameindex.com 

11. Genealogy Search Directory ----------------------------------------------  http://ldsgenealogy.com 

13. Social Security Death Index (RootsWeb +) --------- http://www.stevemorse.org/ssdi/ssdi.html 

14. Social Security State Codes ----------- http://genealogy.about.com/library/blsocialsecurity.htm 

15. LDS Batch No.  http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.com/~hughwallis/IGIBatchNumbers.htm 

16. RootsWeb Surname List (RSL) Database ------------- http://rsl.rootsweb.com/cgi-bin/rslsql.cgi 

17. Search Surname Mailing Lists ----------------------------------------- http://boards.ancestry.com/ 

18. Free Advice for Genealogy Searches --------------- http://www.genealogy-search-advice.com/ 

19. Linkpendium (Directory of Genealogical Resources) ---------- http://www.linkpendium.com/ 

20. Access US Genealogy -------------------- http://www.accessgenealogy.com/us_genealogy.htm 

21. Google Genealogy Search ------------------------------ http://www.genealogy-search-help.com/ 

22. Search multiple Genealogy Databases --------------------- http://www.myheritage.com/research  

23. GeneaNet Search Genealogical Database Network -------------------- http://www.geneanet.org 

24. GenTree Genealogical Database Index ----------------------------------- http://www.gentree.com 

25. Surname Helper --------------------------------------------------------- http://surhelp.rootsweb.com 

26. Books We Own (Volunteer Lookup’s) ------------------------- http://www.rootsweb.com/~bwo 

27. GenLookup (Volunteer Lookup’s) ---------------------------------- http://www.genlookups.com/ 

28. GeneaSearch (Volunteer Lookup’s) ---------------- http://www.geneasearch.com/research.htm 

29. Genealogy Lookup Forum ------ http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.com/~genealogylookup 

30. GenCircles ---------------------------------------------------------------- http://www.gencircles.com 

31. Genealogy Explorer Links to Web Sites --------------------- http://www.mycinnamontoast.com 

32.  

 

2. Posting Your Genealogy on the Internet 

1. LDS Family Search --------------------------------------------------- http://www.familysearch.org 

2. RootsWeb World Connect Project --------------- http://worldconnect.genealogy.rootsweb.com 

3. RootsWeb Surname List (RSL) Database ------------ http://rsl.rootsweb.com/cgi-bin/rslsql.cgi\ 

4. Lost Cousins (List Ancestors in 1880 Census) ---------------------- http://www.lostcousins.com 

5. Find A Grave (List Ancestors Grave Site) --------------------------- http://www.findagrave.com 

6. Interactive SSDI at Fold3  ---------------------------------- http://go.footnote.com/ssdi/?xid=527 

7. Post Queries Online ---------------------------------------------------- http://www.genqueries.com/ 

 

3. Land Records Sites on the Internet 

1. GLO Land Patent Records (search for ancestors land) -------- http://www.glorecords.blm.gov 

2. Federal Land Patent Plat Books ------------------------------------------ http://www.arphax.com/ 

3. Order Land Entry Files Online ----------- http://archives.gov/research_room/orderonline.html 

4. Land Records Research Directory --------------------------------- http://www.land-records.com/ 
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5. Public Land Survey System ----------- http://nationalatlas.gov/articles/boundaries/a_plss.html 

6. Cyndi’s List Land Records ---------------------------------- http://www.cyndislist.com/land.htm 

7. Texas GLO Land Records  --------------------------------  http://www.glo.texas.gov/index.html 

8. Texas Land Grants (paid) --------- http://www.ancestry.com/search/rectype/inddbs/5112.htm 

9. Kentucky Land Office Digitized Land Patents ------------------- http://www.sos.ky.gov/land/ 

10. Georgia's Virtual Vault ------------------------------------- http://cdm.sos.state.ga.us/index.php 

11. Maryland Land Records ---------------  http://guide.mdsa.net/viewer.cfm?page=landrecords 

12. Missouri Plat Books & Sanborn Maps ------------------- http://digital.library.umsystem.edu/ 

13. PA Land  ---- http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/land_records/3184 

14. SC Land  Records ---  http://archives.sc.gov/onlineresearch/Pages/DigitalCollections.aspx 

15. VA Land Records --- http://lva1.hosted.exlibrisgroup.com/F/?func=file&file_name=find-b-

clas30&local_base=CLAS30 

16. MO Land Records  -------------------  http://s1.sos.mo.gov/records/archives/archivesdb/land/ 

17. AL Soldiers Land Grants -----------  http://s1.sos.mo.gov/records/archives/archivesdb/land/ 

18. Free Deed Plotter ----------------------------------------- http://www.genealogytools.net/deeds/ 

19. Deed Mapper (plotted land by others)  ------------------- http://www.directlinesoftware.com/ 

20. Dallas Property Rec. ------  https://roamdallaspropertyrecords.com/ailis/publicLogin.admin 

 

4. Map Sites on the Internet 

1. US County Development Maps -----------------------------------------  http://www.mapofus.org/ 

2. Print State and County Maps ------------------ http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/printmaps.html 

3. Rotating County Development Maps --------------------- http://www.genealogyinc.com/maps/ 

4. GNIS (US Place Names) ------------------------------- http://geonames.usgs.gov/pls/gnispublic 

5. Gold Bug Site Finder ----------------------------- http://www.goldbug.com/map/sitefinder.html 

6. Texas Sanborn Maps at UT Library  -------  http://www.lib.utexas.edu/maps/sanborn/m.html 

7. Texas Sanborn Maps (Databases - TexShare) --------------------- http://www.dallaslibrary.org 

8. Sanborn Fire Ins Maps at LOC  ---------------------- http://www.loc.gov/rr/geogmap/sanborn 

9a. Historical USGS Topo Maps  -------------------------  http://historicalmaps.arcgis.com/usgs. 

9b. USGS Topographic Maps --------------------------------------------- http://topomaps.usgs.gov/ 

10. USGS Topographic Maps ------------------------------------------ http://mapserver.maptech.com 

11. Bing World Maps  -----------------------------------------------------  http://www.bing.com/maps/ 

12. U. S. Digital Map Library (historical maps) ----- http://www.rootsweb.com/~usgenweb/maps 

13. Plot Your Route on USGS Maps ------------------------------ http://www.mapquest.com/maps 

14. U. S. 1895 Atlas --------------------------------------------------- http://www.livgenmi.com/1895 

15. U. S. Gazetteer (2000 Census) -------------------------- http://gazetteer.hometownlocator.com 

16. U. S. Gazetteer. (TIGER map) ------------------------ http://www.census.gov/cgi-bin/gazetteer 

17. Global Gazetteer -------------------------------------------------------------- http://calle.com/world 

18. Getty Geographic Names --------------- http://www.getty.edu/research/tools/vocabularies/tgn 

19. Railroad Maps in LOC 1828-1900 ---------- http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/gmdhtml/rrhtml 

20. Western Railroads 1850 ---------- http://members.tripod.com/~adriannehopkins/western.htm 

21. Eastern Railroads 1850 ---http://members.tripod.com/~adriannehopkins/easternrailroad.htm 

22. Land Maps in Lib. of Congress -------------- http://www.kinquest.com/usgenealogy/lom.php 

23. Perry-Castaneda Map Collection ------------------------------- http://www.lib.utexas.edu/maps 

24. Alabama Maps ----------------------------------------------------------- http://alabamamaps.ua.edu 

25. Georgia Maps --------------------------------------------------- http://georgiainfo.galileo.usg.edu/ 

26. TN Virtual Archives - Historical Maps ------------------- http://teva.contentdm.oclc.org/cdm/ 

27. Get Longitude & Latitude of Address or Location ----------------- http://www.getlatlon.com/ 

28. National Atlas (printable maps) ----------------------------------  http://www.nationalatlas.gov/ 

29. World History Timeline ------- http://www.worldology.com/Europe/europe_history_lg.htm 

30.Ancestry's Redbook Online - State Maps  
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http://www.ancestry.com/wiki/index.php?title=Red_Book:_American_State,_County,_and_Town_

Sources 

 

5. Texas Genealogy Sites on the Internet 

1. Texas State Archives -------------------------------------  http://www.statearchives.us/texas.htm 

2. Texas State Hist. Assoc (Handbook Texas) ------------------------- http://www.tshaonline.org/ 

3. Texas General Land Office (Orig. Land Grants) -------------------- http://www.glo.texas.gov/ 

4. Texas Army Roster (1836) ------------------ http://earlytexashistory.com/Tx1836/txindex.html 

5. Texas Adjutant General Service Records -------- https://www.tsl.state.tx.us/apps/arc/service/ 

6. Texas Historic Sites Atlas ----------------------------------------------- http://atlas.thc.state.tx.us 

7. Gammel’s Laws of Texas online ------------------- http://texinfo.library.unt.edu/lawsoftexas/ 

8. Early Texas Newspaper Abstracts -------------- http://www.censusdiggins.com/tx_news.html 

9. The Old 300 Database ------------------------------------- http://www.bchm.org/gene/gene.html 

10. Lone Star Junction, Texians Online Database ------------------------------ http://lsjunction.com 

11. UNT Portal to Texas History ------------------------------------------ http://texashistory.unt.edu/ 

12. Texas History Site ------------------------------- http://www.teacheroz.com/Texas_History.htm 

13. Texas History Mag. (TX Ghost Towns) -------- ---------------- http://www.texasescapes.com/ 

 

6. Revolutionary War Sites on the Internet 

1. 1813 Rev. War Pension List ----------------------- https://www.tsl.state.tx.us/apps/arc/service/ 

2. 1820 Rev. War Pension ----- http://www.lineages.com/infocenter/databases/1820pension.cfm 

3. 1835 Rev. War Pension List ------------------ http://members.tripod.com/~rosters/index-5.html 

4. DAR Library Online Research ----------------------------------------- http://www.dar.org/library/ 

5. Sons of the American Revolution ----------------------------------------------- http://www.sar.org 

6. Revolutionary War Descendants ---------------------------------- http://www.rootsweb.com/~ars 

7. Family Names from Rev War Pension File -------- http://www.revwar.patriotpublishers.com 

8. Rev. War Pension File Transcriptions ------------------------------------  http://revwarapps.org/ 

9. Revolutionary War Links ------------------------ http://www.revwar.com/links/document.html 

10. Kentucky Rev. War Warrants -------------------------- http://sos.ky.gov/land/military/revwar/ 

11. Tennesseans in Rev. War ------------------------------------- http://www.tngenweb.org/revwar/ 

12. Index of Rev. War Orderly Books ----------------------------------- http://www.revwar75.com/ 

13. Revolutionary War Units ------------- http://www.myrevolutionarywar.com/american-units/ 

14. RootsWeb Revolutionary War Sites ----------------- http://www.rootsweb.com/~ars/arw.htm 

15. Tour of the American Revolution ---------------------------- http://www.ushistory.org/march/ 

16. Rev War Battles, Units and Facts  ---------------------  http://www.myrevolutionarywar.com/ 

17. Loyalist List (Canada) ------------------  http://www.uelac.org/Loyalist-Info/loyalist_list.php 

18. Kings Mt. Cem --- http://www.findagrave.com/cgi-bin/fg.cgi?page=vcsr&GSvcid=490679 

 

7. Civil War Sites on the Internet 

1. Civil War Soldiers and Sailors System (CWSS) ----------  http://www.civilwar.nps.gov/cwss 

2. Civil War Home Page ----------------------------------------------------- http://www.civil-war.net/ 

3. Civil War Homepage ------------------------------- http://sunsite.utk.edu/civil-war/warweb.html 

4. Civil War Rosters by State ----------------------------------------------- http://civilwarroster.com/ 

5.Civil War Regimental History Index ---------------------------- http://history-sites.com/~kjones/ 

6. Civil War Research  -------------------------------- http://www.civilwarhome.com/faq-gene.htm 

7. Civil War Archive Regimental Index --------------- http://www.civilwararchive.com/files.htm 

8. Civil War Battle Summaries http: ------------- http://www.cr.nps.gov/hps/abpp/battles/tvii.htm 

9. Civil War Official Records ------------  http://ebooks.library.cornell.edu/m/moawar/waro.html 

10. Civil War Links ----------------------- -----------   http://edtech.kennesaw.edu/web/civwar.html 

11. Civil War Research ------------------------------- http://www.illinoiscivilwar.org/cwgeneal.html 
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http://www.bchm.org/gene/gene.html
http://lsjunction.com/
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http://www.revwar75.com/
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http://www.rootsweb.com/~ars/arw.htm
http://www.ushistory.org/march/
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http://history-sites.com/~kjones/
http://www.civilwarhome.com/faq-gene.htm
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12. Civil War Center ------------------------------------------------------------ http://www.cwc.lsu.edu/ 

13. Civil War Archive ------------------------------------------------ http://www.civilwararchive.com/ 

14. Civil War History and Battles ------------------------------------------- http://www.civilwar.com/ 

15. Civil War Graves Registration Database ----------------------- http://www.suvcwdb.org/home/ 

16. Texas Confederate Pension Index ------------------------ http://www.tsl.state.tx.us/arc/pensions 

17. Texas Confederate Indigent Families List -------- http://www.tsl.state.tx.us/arc/cif/index.html 

18. Alabama Civil War Roots ---------------------------------- http://www.rootsweb.com/~alcwroot 

19. Alabama Civil War Service Database ---- http://www.archives.state.al.us/civilwar/index.cfm 

20. Illinois Civil War Muster & Descriptive Rolls --------------- http://www.ilsos.gov/genealogy/ 

21. Index to Confederate Veteran Magazine ----------- http://www.lva.lib.va.us/whatwehave/mil/ 

22. NARA Confederate Pensions ---------- http://www.archives.gov/research/military/civil-war/ 

23. Civil War Video  -----------------------------------  http://cdn.civilwar.org/civilwar/#/playlist/1 

 

8. Other Military Sites on the Internet 

1. Free Veteran’s Headstone & VA Cem. Locator ----- http://www.cem.va.gov/CEM/hm_hm.asp 

2. NARA Mil. Rec. ----------------------  http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/index.html 

3. List of U. S. and Colonial Wars ------------------ http://www.rootsweb.com/~varockbr/wars.htm 

4. U. S. Military Records Lesson --------------- http://www.rootsweb.com/~rwguide/lesson14.htm 

5. Wars in US History - http://americanhistory.about.com/library/timelines/bltimelineuswars.htm 

6. Colonial Wars -------------------------------------------- http://www.us-roots.org/colonialamerica/ 

7. War of 1812 ------------------------------------------------- http://www.societyofthewarof1812.org 

8. War of 1812 Pension Index (paid) ----- http://search.ancestry.com/search/db.aspx?dbid=1133 

9. Indian Wars ---------------------------------------------- http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Indian_Wars 

10. Mexican War Veterans -------------------------------------------------------- http://www.dmwv.org 

11. Mexican War ----------------------------- http://www.lone-star.net/mall/texasinfo/mexicow.htm 

12. Spanish American War ------------------------------------------------ http://www.spanamwar.com 

13. WWI Draft Online Index -- http://www.genealogybranches.com/worldwaronedraftcards.html 

14. WWI Draft Registration ------------------ http://www.rootdig.com/draft/worldwaronedraft.html 

15. WWI Draft Search ----------------------------- http://userdb.rootsweb.com/ww1/draft/search.cgi 

16. WWI Draft Cards Samples -------------------------- http://www.rootdig.com/draft/samples.html 

17. Ancestry WWI Draft ---- http://content.ancestry.com/iexec/?htx=List&dbid=6482&ti=0&r=0 

18. WWII Draft Registration Cards -------------- http://www.rootdig.com/draft/worldwartwo.html 

19. Order Mil. Rec. --------- https://eservices.archives.gov/orderonline/start.swe?SWECmd=Start 

20. War Burial Listings (Mex. War thru Korea) -------- http://www.abmc.gov/wardead/index.php 

21. Missouri Soldiers 1812 to WWI ---------------------- http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/soldiers/ 

22. Military Indexes Online ----------------------------------------- http://www.militaryindexes.com/ 

23. Researching Military Records ----- http://www.shoestringgenealogy.com/article/Military.htm 

24. VA Pensions 1907-1933 - http://www.archive.org/details/veteransadminpensionpaymentcards 

25. Mil. Volunteers - NARA 1/5Video ---------  http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2zgKBrsVpxY 

26. Army-Navy Records NARA 2/5 Video   http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1OMO-PbmMEw 

27. Mil. Pensions - NARA 3/5 Video ----------  http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=oT-AgYFhX1k  

 

9. Census Sites on the Internet 

1. Free Ancestry Census Forms  ---------------- http://www.ancestry.com/charts/familysheet.aspx 

2. US Census Maps (1790-1920) ------------------------ http://genealogyinc.com/map_census.html 

3. BYU Census Tutorial – Very Good ------- http://census.byu.edu/project_files/xml/page44.xml 

4. Heritage Quest at DCCCD Library -------- http://www.dcccd.edu/Current+Students/Libraries/ 

5. Heritage Quest Contents ---------------------------- http://www.eogen.com/HeritageQuestOnline 

6. Census Enumerator Instructions --------------- http://usa.ipums.org/usa/voliii/tEnumInstr.shtml 

7. Enumerator District Descriptions ------------- http://www.us-census.org/research/ed-maps.htm 

http://www.cwc.lsu.edu/
http://www.civilwararchive.com/
http://www.civilwar.com/
http://www.suvcwdb.org/home/
http://www.tsl.state.tx.us/arc/pensions
http://www.tsl.state.tx.us/arc/cif/index.html
http://www.rootsweb.com/~alcwroot
http://www.archives.state.al.us/civilwar/index.cfm
http://www.ilsos.gov/genealogy/
http://www.lva.lib.va.us/whatwehave/mil/
http://www.archives.gov/research/military/civil-war/
AA-SearchSites%20Aug2015.doc
http://www.cem.va.gov/CEM/hm_hm.asp
http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/index.html
http://www.rootsweb.com/~varockbr/wars.htm
http://www.rootsweb.com/~rwguide/lesson14.htm
http://americanhistory.about.com/library/timelines/bltimelineuswars.htm
http://www.us-roots.org/colonialamerica/
http://www.societyofthewarof1812.org/
http://search.ancestry.com/search/db.aspx?dbid=1133
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Indian_Wars
http://www.dmwv.org/
http://www.lone-star.net/mall/texasinfo/mexicow.htm
http://www.spanamwar.com/
http://www.genealogybranches.com/worldwaronedraftcards.html
http://www.rootdig.com/draft/worldwaronedraft.html
http://userdb.rootsweb.com/ww1/draft/search.cgi
http://www.rootdig.com/draft/samples.html
http://content.ancestry.com/iexec/?htx=List&dbid=6482&ti=0&r=0
http://www.rootdig.com/draft/worldwartwo.html
https://eservices.archives.gov/orderonline/start.swe?SWECmd=Start
http://www.abmc.gov/wardead/index.php
http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/soldiers/
http://www.militaryindexes.com/
http://www.shoestringgenealogy.com/article/Military.htm
http://www.archive.org/details/veteransadminpensionpaymentcards
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2zgKBrsVpxY
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1OMO-PbmMEw
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=oT-AgYFhX1k%20
http://www.ancestry.com/charts/familysheet.aspx
http://genealogyinc.com/map_census.html
http://census.byu.edu/project_files/xml/page44.xml
http://www.dcccd.edu/Current+Students/Libraries/
http://www.eogen.com/HeritageQuestOnline
http://usa.ipums.org/usa/voliii/tEnumInstr.shtml
http://www.us-census.org/research/ed-maps.htm
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8. Census Mortality Schedules --------------------------- http://www.mortalityschedules.com/p.htm 

11. Census Online ------------------------------------------------- http://www.census-online.com/links 

12. Census Finder --------------------------------------------------------- http://www.censusfinder.com 

13. Online Census Finder ------------------------------ http://www.imagin.net/~tracers/census1.htm 

14. U.S. Census Gazetteer ---------------------------------- http://www.census.gov/cgi-bin/gazetteer 

16. State Census List -----------------------------------  http://www.lhaasdav.com/census/index.html 

19. Soundex Code Generator ---------------------- http://www.stevemorse.org/census/soundex.html 

23. Census Research - NARA 5/5 Video -----  http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=yl54NX_H1ko 

24. 1940 Census Information ----------------------- http://www.archives.gov/research/census/1940/ 

25. National Archives 1940 Census  -------------------------- http://1940census.archives.gov/search 

 

10. Immigration Sites on the Internet 

1. NARA Immigration  http://www.archives.gov/research_room/genealogy/research_topics.html 

3. Naturalization Records --------------------------------------- http://naturalizationrecords.com/usa/ 

4. Steve Morse Passenger Arrival List Search Forms ----------------- http://www.stevemorse.org/ 

5. Immigrant Ships Transcribers Guild ------------------------------------- http://immigrantships.org 

6. Ellis Island (NY after 1892) ---------- http://www.jewishgen.org/databases/EIDB/ellisjw.html 

7. Castle Garden Data Base (NY before 1892) ------------------------------ http://castlegarden.org/ 

9. US Ports of Entry & Passenger Lists (Post 1820) ----- http://www.genesearch.com/ports.html 

10. Cyndi’s Ship Passenger Lists -------------------------------- http://www.cyndislist.com/ships.htm 

11. The Ship List ------------------------------------------------------------ http://www.theshipslist.com/ 

12. Immigrant Servants Database -------------------------------- http://www.immigrantservants.com/ 

13. German Americans ------------------------------- http://www.ulib.iupui.edu/kade/adams/toc.html 

14. Palatines to America ---------------------------------------------------------- http://www.palam.org/ 

15. Jewish Genealogy --------------------------------------------------------- http://www.jewishgen.org/ 

16. Missouri Naturalizations (1816-1905) -------- http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/naturalization/ 

17. Immigration Rec. - NARA 4/5 Video ----  http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=OCZTSrSvxyc 

18. Order Immigration Files ---------------------------------------------  http://www.uscis.gov/genealogy 

 

11. Vital Records Sites on the Internet 

1. NCHS, Request Vital Records --------- http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm 

2. Find A Grave (50 million grave records) --------------------------- http://www.findagrave.com/ 

3. Birth Dates Online -----------  -------------- http://www.stevemorse.org/birthday/birthday.html 

5. All Vital Records --------------------------------------------------- http://www.allvitalrecords.com 

6. US Public Records Databases Online ----------------------------- http://www.searchsystems.net 

7. Free Public Record Finder ----------------------------------- http://www.publicrecordfinder.com/ 

10. Texas Death Records (1964-98) ----------------- http://vitals.rootsweb.com/tx/death/search.cgi 

11. Texas Marriages (1966-2001) ------------------ http://www.genlookups.com/texas_marriages/ 

12. Texas Vital Records Order Online --------------------- http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/vs/reqproc/ 

13. Dallas County Archives ------------------------ http://freepages.history.rootsweb.com/~jwheat 

14. Online Death Indexes ---------------------------------------------- http://www.deathindexes.com/ 

15. National Obituary Archive --------------------------- http://www.nationalobituaryarchive.com/ 

16. Obituary Daily Times --------------------------------------- http://www.rootsweb.com/~obituary 

17. Obituary Search Portal --------------------- http://www.ancestorhunt.com/obituary_search.htm 

18. Obituary Links Page ------------------------------------------------ http://www.obitlinkspage.com 

19. Obits Archive ---------------------------------------------------------------- http://obitsarchive.com 

20. Ancestor Hunt Obituary ------------------- http://www.ancestorhunt.com/obituary_search.htm 

21. Dead People Search Engine  ---------------------------------------------  http://www.sysoon.com/ 

22. Funeral Home Directory ------------------------------- http://www.usafuneralhomesonline.com/ 

23. Cemetery Maps ------------------------------- http://www.epodunk.com/search/cemeteries.html 

http://www.mortalityschedules.com/p.htm
http://www.census-online.com/links
http://www.censusfinder.com/
http://www.imagin.net/~tracers/census1.htm
http://www.census.gov/cgi-bin/gazetteer
http://www.lhaasdav.com/census/index.html
http://www.stevemorse.org/census/soundex.html
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=yl54NX_H1ko
http://www.archives.gov/research/census/1940/
http://1940census.archives.gov/search
http://www.archives.gov/research_room/genealogy/research_topics.html
http://naturalizationrecords.com/usa/
http://www.stevemorse.org/
http://immigrantships.org/
http://www.jewishgen.org/databases/EIDB/ellisjw.html
http://castlegarden.org/
http://www.genesearch.com/ports.html
http://www.cyndislist.com/ships.htm
http://www.theshipslist.com/
http://www.immigrantservants.com/
http://www.ulib.iupui.edu/kade/adams/toc.html
http://www.palam.org/
http://www.jewishgen.org/
http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/naturalization/
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=OCZTSrSvxyc
http://www.uscis.gov/genealogy
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm
http://www.findagrave.com/
http://www.stevemorse.org/birthday/birthday.html
http://www.allvitalrecords.com/
http://www.searchsystems.net/
http://www.publicrecordfinder.com/
http://vitals.rootsweb.com/tx/death/search.cgi
http://www.genlookups.com/texas_marriages/
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/vs/reqproc/
http://freepages.history.rootsweb.com/~jwheat
http://www.deathindexes.com/
http://www.nationalobituaryarchive.com/
http://www.rootsweb.com/~obituary
http://www.ancestorhunt.com/obituary_search.htm
http://www.obitlinkspage.com/
http://obitsarchive.com/
http://www.ancestorhunt.com/obituary_search.htm
http://www.sysoon.com/
http://www.usafuneralhomesonline.com/
http://www.epodunk.com/search/cemeteries.html
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24. Veterans Grave Locator ------------------------------------------- http://gravelocator.cem.va.gov 

25. War Burial Listings (Mex. War thru Korea) ------- http://www.abmc.gov/wardead/index.php 

26. Missouri Death Certificates ---- http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/resources/deathcertificates 

27. Death Records Search ----------------------------------------------------- http://death-records.net/ 

28. Free Vital Record Lookups -------------------------------- http://geneasearch.com/research.htm 

29. Free Genealogy Lookups -------------------------------------------- http://www.genlookups.com 

30. Public Records Search -------------------------------------------------- http://www.pretrieve.com 

31. World Vital Records ------------------------------------------- http://blog.worldvitalrecords.com/ 

32. Mail Req. Orig. Application for SS Card -------------- http://www.ssa.gov/online/ssa-711.pdf 

33. Online Req. Orig. Application for SS Card ---- http://www.ssa.gov/foia/html/foia_guide.htm 

34. Request for SS Earnings History ---------- http://www.socialsecurity.gov/online/ssa-7050.pdf 

35. Social Security State Codes ---------- http://genealogy.about.com/library/blsocialsecurity.htm 

 

12. Migration Patterns, Roads and Trails Sites on the Internet 

1. Migrations Data Base ---------------------------------------------------- http://www.migrations.org 

2. American Roads and Trails --- http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.com/~gentutor/facts.html 

3. Historic American Roads ------ http://homepages.rootsweb.com/%7Emaggieoh/highway.html 

4. Brethren Migrations ----------------- http://www.cob-net.org/docs/brethrenlife_migrations.htm 

5. Migration Trails and Maps --------------------- http://www.rootsweb.com/~armissi2/routes.htm 

6. US Migration Map -------------------------- http://familytreemagazine.com/info/exclusivemaps 

7. Index to Passports Issued by the Governors of Georgia, 1785-1820  --------------------------  

 http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~texlance/earlyresidents/passportsindex.htm 

 

13. Name Sites on the Internet 

1. Surname Origins ------------------------------------------- http://www.surnamedb.com/Surname/ 

2. American Surnames ---------------------------------- http://www.genealogy.com/18_smith.html 

3. Name Frequency and Place Names ------------------------------- http://www.placesnamed.com 

4. World Surname Origin Map ----------------------- http://www.publicprofiler.org/worldnames/ 

5. Surname Origins -------------------------------------   http://www.links2history.com/names.htm 

6. Ancestry Surname Facts --------------------- http://www.ancestry.com/learn/facts/default.aspx  

8. Surname Origins ------------------- http://www.genealogytoday.com/names/origins/index.html 

10. Behind the Name --------------------------------------------------- http://www.behindthename.com 

11. Quaker Surnames -------------------------------------------- http://www.rootsweb.com/~quakers/ 

12. Sources of Surname Information ----------- http://www.digiserve.com/heraldry/surnames.htm 

13. First Names – What they Mean ---------------------------------- http://www.zelo.com/firstnames 

14. Dictionary of Nicknames ---------------------- http://www.tngenweb.org/franklin/frannick.htm 

15. Naming Practices - Nicknames ------ http://homepages.rootsweb.com/~hornbeck/naming.htm 

16. Baby Name Popularity --------------- http://babynamewizard.com/namevoyager/lnv0105.html 

17. About.Com Surname Meanings ----------------------  http://genealogy.about.com/od/surnames 

18. Surname Origins ----------------------- http://www.searchforancestors.com/surnames/origin/p/ 

 

14. Newspaper and City Directory Sites on the Internet 
1. LOC US Newspaper Directory (Search)  -------------------  http://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov/ 

2. Dallas Morning News online Archives 1885-1967 ---------------- http://wwwdallaslibrary.org 

3. DPL Texas Newspapers, City Directory etc. ---------------------- http://dallaslibrary.org/CTX/ 

4. LOC Newspaper Indexes/Archives ------------------- http://lcweb.loc.gov/rr/news/oltitles.html 

5. Small Town Newspapers -------------------------------------- http://www.smalltownpapers.com/ 

6. Newspaper Abstracts ----------------------------------------- http://www.newspaperabstracts.com 

7. US Newspapers --------------------------------------- http://www.newspapers.com/usa_news.htm 

8. Newspaper Archive --------------------------------------------------- http://www.newslibrary.com 

http://gravelocator.cem.va.gov/
http://www.abmc.gov/wardead/index.php
http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/resources/deathcertificates
http://death-records.net/
http://geneasearch.com/research.htm
http://www.genlookups.com/
http://www.pretrieve.com/
http://blog.worldvitalrecords.com/
http://www.ssa.gov/online/ssa-711.pdf
http://www.ssa.gov/foia/html/foia_guide.htm
http://www.socialsecurity.gov/online/ssa-7050.pdf
http://genealogy.about.com/library/blsocialsecurity.htm
http://www.migrations.org/
http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.com/~gentutor/facts.html
http://homepages.rootsweb.com/~maggieoh/highway.html
http://www.cob-net.org/docs/brethrenlife_migrations.htm
http://www.rootsweb.com/~armissi2/routes.htm
http://familytreemagazine.com/info/exclusivemaps
http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~texlance/earlyresidents/passportsindex.htm
http://www.surnamedb.com/Surname/
http://www.genealogy.com/18_smith.html
http://www.placesnamed.com/
http://www.publicprofiler.org/worldnames/
http://www.links2history.com/names.htm
http://www.ancestry.com/learn/facts/default.aspx
http://www.genealogytoday.com/names/origins/index.html
http://www.behindthename.com/
http://www.rootsweb.com/~quakers/
http://www.digiserve.com/heraldry/surnames.htm
http://www.zelo.com/firstnames
http://www.tngenweb.org/franklin/frannick.htm
http://homepages.rootsweb.com/~hornbeck/naming.htm
http://babynamewizard.com/namevoyager/lnv0105.html
http://genealogy.about.com/od/surnames
http://www.searchforancestors.com/surnames/origin/p/
http://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov/
http://wwwdallaslibrary.org/
http://dallaslibrary.org/CTX/
file:///A:/InterURL/InterURL.doc
file:///A:/InterURL/InterURL.doc
http://lcweb.loc.gov/rr/news/oltitles.html
http://www.smalltownpapers.com/
http://www.newspaperabstracts.com/
http://www.newspapers.com/usa_news.htm
http://www.newslibrary.com/
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9. U.S. Newspaper Program ------------------------------- http://www.neh.gov/projects/usnp.html 

10. Dallas City Directories -------------------------- http://freepages.history.rootsweb.com/~jwheat 

11. Archive.org Scanned City Directories ----------------------------------  http://www.archive.org/ 

12. City Directories - Repositories --------------------------------- http://www.uscitydirectories.com 

13. Old City Directories -Scanned ------------------------------ http://www.olddirectorysearch.com/ 

14. Old City Directories - Scanned ----------------- http://www.olddirectorysearch.com/links.html 

15. Old City Directories – Scanned ----------------------------------- http://www.distantcousin.com/ 

 

15. Free Newsletter Sites on the Internet 

1. Eastman’s Online Genealogy Newsletter ------------------------------------ http://www.eogn.com 

2. RootsWeb Review ---------------------------------------------------------- http://www.rootsweb.com 

3. Family Tree Magazine ---------------------- http://www.familytreemagazine.com/newsletter.asp 
4. Michael John Neill’s Tip of the Day  ----------------  http://genealogytipoftheday.blogspot.com  
5. Dear Myrtle’s Genealogy Column ------------------------------------- http://www.dearmyrtle.com 

 

16. Free Utility Sites on the Internet 
1. Free Adobe Acrobat Reader ----------- http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html 

2. Free Word Viewer --------------  http://www.microsoft.com/en-us/download/details.aspx?id=4 

3. PowerPoint Viewer ------------- http://www.microsoft.com/en-us/download/details.aspx?id=13 

4. Free Graphics Viewer ---------------------------------------------------  http://www.irfanview.com/ 

5. Free Open Office Software ---------------------------------------------- http://www.openoffice.org/ 

6. Free AVG Virus Software ----------------------------------------------- http://www.freegrisoft.com 

7. Free Online Virus Scan ----------------------------------- http://housecall.antivirus.com/housecall 

8. Free Ad-Aware Spyware Remover ---------------------------------- http://www.lavasoftusa.com/ 

9. Free SpyBot Search & Destroy (spyware) -------------------------------- http://security.kolla.de/ 

10. Virus Programs Evaluation ----------- http://askbobrankin.com/free_antivirus_programs.html 

11. GEDCOM Viewer - Flash Drive ---- http://www.mudcreeksoftware.com/genviewer_lite.htm 

12. Free Genealogy Stuff ---------------- http://www.kindredtrails.com/free_genealogy_stuff.html 

13. Free CD Burner Software --------------------------------------------- http://www.deepburner.com 

14. Kim Komando’s List of Best Shareware ------ http://www.komando.com/bestshareware.asp 

16. Free Fonts ---------------------------------------------------------------------- http://betterfonts.com 

17. Free Online File Converter ------------------------ ------------  http://www.online-convert.com/ 

18. Free Genealogy Tools  --------------------------------------- http://www.freegenealogytools.com/ 

19. GEDCOM Utilities ----------------------  http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~gumby/ged.html 

20. Free PDF Calendar Template  --------------------------------------- http://www.pdfcalendar.com 

 

17. Library Sites on the Internet 

1. Dallas Public Library ---------------------------------------------------------- http://dallaslibrary.org 

2. Family Genealogies Online  ------------------------------- http://www.genealogybooklinks.com/ 

3. Search 30,000 Books -------------------------------------------------- http://books.familysearch.org 

4. World Cat (Search for Items or Books in Libraries) ------------------- http://www.worldcat.org/ 

5. List of Public Libraries --------------------------------------------- http://www.publiclibraries.com 

6. List of Libraries Online ------------------------------------------------- http://www.libraryspot.com 

7. LDS Req. Copies - http://www.familysearch.org/Eng/Search/RG/images/FReqMicrofilm.pdf 

8. Allen County (PERSI copies) --- http://www.acpl.lib.in.us/database/graphics/order_form.html 

9. TexShare, Texas State Library ------ http://www.tsl.state.tx.us/cgi-bin/texshare/authenticate.pl 

10. Library of Congress (LOC) ------------------------------------------------------- http://www.loc.gov 

11. LOC American Memory Historical Collection ----------------------------- http://memory.loc.gov 

12. National Union Catalog of Manuscripts (NUCMC) ------------ http://www.loc.gov/coll/nucmc 

13. Librarians’ Index to the Internet -------------------------------------------------- http://www.lii.org 

http://www.neh.gov/projects/usnp.html
http://freepages.history.rootsweb.com/~jwheat
http://www.archive.org/
http://www.uscitydirectories.com/
http://www.olddirectorysearch.com/
http://www.olddirectorysearch.com/links.html
http://www.distantcousin.com/
http://www.eogn.com/
http://www.rootsweb.com/
http://www.familytreemagazine.com/newsletter.asp
http://www.feedblitz.com/t2.asp?/225619/2950310/0/http://genealogytipoftheday.blogspot.com/
http://www.dearmyrtle.com/
http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html
http://www.microsoft.com/en-us/download/details.aspx?id=4
http://www.microsoft.com/en-us/download/details.aspx?id=13
http://www.irfanview.com/
http://www.openoffice.org/
http://www.grisoft.com/
http://housecall.antivirus.com/housecall
http://www.lavasoftusa.com/
http://security.kolla.de/
http://askbobrankin.com/free_antivirus_programs.html
http://www.mudcreeksoftware.com/genviewer_lite.htm
http://www.kindredtrails.com/free_genealogy_stuff.html
http://www.deepburner.com/
http://www.komando.com/bestshareware.asp
http://betterfonts.com/
http://www.online-convert.com/
http://www.freegenealogytools.com/
http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~gumby/ged.html
http://www.pdfcalendar.com/
http://dallaslibrary.org/
http://www.genealogybooklinks.com/
http://books.familysearch.org/
http://www.worldcat.org/
http://www.publiclibraries.com/
http://www.libraryspot.com/
http://www.familysearch.org/Eng/Search/RG/images/FReqMicrofilm.pdf
http://www.acpl.lib.in.us/database/graphics/order_form.html
http://www.tsl.state.tx.us/cgi-bin/texshare/authenticate.pl
http://www.loc.gov/
http://memory.loc.gov/
http://www.loc.gov/coll/nucmc
http://www.lii.org/
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14. LibDex  (Index to 18,000 Libraries) --------------------------------------- http://www.libdex.com 

15. Online Books Library --------------------------------------- http://digital.library.upenn.edu/books 

16. Reference Desk ------------------------------------------------ http://www.refdesk.com/index.html 

17. Book Finder (150,000 booksellers) --------------------------------- http://www.bookfinder.com/ 

18. Google Book Search ------------------------------------------------------- http://books.google.com/ 

19. Internet Archive (Scanned books) -------------------------- http://www.archive.org/details/texts 

20. BYU Lib. (25,000 books scanned) ----------------------------------- http://www.lib.byu.edu/fhc/ 

21. Allen Co. Library (8,000 books scanned) -------- http://www.archive.org/details/allen_county 

22. Chalkley’s Chronicles of Augusta Co. Virginia ---------- http://www.rootsweb.com/~chalkley 

23. Redbook & The Source digitized ----------------------------------------- www.ancestry.com/wiki 

24. North Carolina Genealogy Research ---- http://statelibrary.dcr.state.nc.us/iss/gr/genealog.htm 

25. Donate Your Genealogy Files -----------  http://arleneeakle.com/forms/SneakPreview2008.pdf 

 

18. Information Sites on the Internet 

1. Encyclopedia of Genealogy ------------------------------------------------- http://www.eogen.com/ 

2. Genealogy Terminology and Descriptions --------- http://www.genealogyinc.com/descriptions 

3. Genealogy Abbreviations ----------------------- http://homepages.rootsweb.com/~sam/abbr.html 

4. Abbreviations Found in Genealogy --------- http://www.rootsweb.com/~rigenweb/abbrev.html 

5. Glossary of Genealogical Terms ----------- http://www.genealogy.com/Glossary/glossary.html 

6. Bouvier’s Law Dictionary ------------------------ http://www.constitution.org/bouv/bouvier.htm 

7. Colonial Legal Topics for Genealogists--------------------- http://www.genfiles.com/index.html 

8. Glossary of Ancient Diseases ---------------- http://olivetreegenealogy.com/misc/disease.shtml 

9. Dictionary Of Mountain Talk ------------------ http://www.tngenweb.org/franklin/franfolk.htm 

10. Olde English Sayings ------------------------ http://www.rootsweb.com/~genepool/sayings.htm 

11. Current Value of Old Money --- http://www.ex.ac.uk/~RDavies/arian/current/howmuch.html 

12. Birth Date Calculator ---------------------- http://www.icubed.com/~ldill/utilities/BDCalc.html 

14. Free Online Encyclopedia ----------------------------------------------- http://www.wikipedia.org/ 

 

19. Learning Sites on the Internet 

1. Growth of a Nation (Movie) ------------------------- http://www.animatedatlas.com/movie.html 

2. Deciphering Old Handwriting ---- http://www.amberskyline.com/treasuremaps/oldhand.html 

3. Smoot’s Old Style Handwriting ----------------------------  http://www.smoot-family.us/oldhand/ 

4. Old Alphabet from 1700’s ---------------- http://www.rootsweb.com/~genepool/oldalpha.htm 

5. Reading Early Writing ------------------ http://www.jaydax.co.uk/genlinks/palaeography.html 

6. Reading Odd English Handwriting -------- http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/palaeography 

7. Family Search Learning Center ---- https://www.familysearch.org/learningcenter/home.html 

8. BYU Free Genealogy Lessons ------------------------ http://ce.byu.edu/is/site/courses/free.cfm 

9. GenTutor --------  http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~gentutor/Beverly.html 

10. RootsWeb’s Guide to Tracing Family Trees ------------ http://www.rootsweb.com/~rwguide 

11. Haas Learning Center ------------ http://homepages.rootsweb.com/~haas/learningcenter.html 

12. Hornbeck’s Genealogy Tips ----------------------- http://homepages.rootsweb.com/~hornbeck 

13. Bob’s Genealogy Filing Cabinet (Headrights) ---------- http://www.genfiles.com/index.html 

14. Jim Rader’s Web Site --------------------------------------------------------- http://www.rader.org 

16. Genealogy Today ------------------------------------------------ http://www.genealogytoday.com 

17. Heritage Quest Tutorial -------- http://www.ischool.utexas.edu/~texshare/heritage_quest.htm 

18. Research Guidelines for Beginners ----------- http://www.genealogicaljourneys.com/tips.htm 

19. Family Tree Magazine (articles) -------------------------- http://www.familytreemagazine.com 

20. Ancestry & Gene. Computing Archive --------- http://www.ancestry.com/library/archive.asp 

21. Ted Pack’s Beginning Genealogy ---------------------------------------- http://www.tedpack.org 

22. Awesome Genealogy Tips ---------------- http://www.awesomegenealogy.com/awetips.shtml 

http://www.libdex.com/
http://digital.library.upenn.edu/books
http://www.refdesk.com/index.html
http://www.bookfinder.com/
http://books.google.com/
http://www.archive.org/details/texts
http://www.lib.byu.edu/fhc/
http://www.archive.org/details/allen_county
http://www.rootsweb.com/~chalkley
http://www.ancestry.com/wiki
http://statelibrary.dcr.state.nc.us/iss/gr/genealog.htm
http://arleneeakle.com/forms/SneakPreview2008.pdf
http://www.eogen.com/
http://www.genealogyinc.com/descriptions
http://homepages.rootsweb.com/~sam/abbr.html
http://www.rootsweb.com/~rigenweb/abbrev.html
http://www.genealogy.com/Glossary/glossary.html
http://www.constitution.org/bouv/bouvier.htm
http://www.genfiles.com/index.html
http://olivetreegenealogy.com/misc/disease.shtml
http://www.tngenweb.org/franklin/franfolk.htm
http://www.rootsweb.com/~genepool/sayings.htm
http://www.ex.ac.uk/~RDavies/arian/current/howmuch.html
http://www.icubed.com/~ldill/utilities/BDCalc.html
http://www.wikipedia.org/
http://www.animatedatlas.com/movie.html
http://www.amberskyline.com/treasuremaps/oldhand.html
http://www.smoot-family.us/oldhand/
http://www.rootsweb.com/~genepool/oldalpha.htm
http://www.jaydax.co.uk/genlinks/palaeography.html
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/palaeography
https://www.familysearch.org/learningcenter/home.html
http://ce.byu.edu/is/site/courses/free.cfm
http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~gentutor/Beverly.html
http://www.rootsweb.com/~rwguide
http://homepages.rootsweb.com/~haas/learningcenter.html
http://homepages.rootsweb.com/~hornbeck
http://www.genfiles.com/index.html
http://www.rader.org/
http://www.genealogytoday.com/
http://www.ischool.utexas.edu/~texshare/heritage_quest.htm
http://www.genealogicaljourneys.com/tips.htm
http://www.familytreemagazine.com/
http://www.ancestry.com/library/archive.asp
http://www.tedpack.org/
http://www.awesomegenealogy.com/awetips.shtml
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23. Genealogy Research Guides and Tips -------------------------- http://www.researchguides.net/ 

24. Beginning Genealogy Magazine ------------------ http://www.discoveringfamilyhistory.com/ 

25. Kimberly Powell’s Genealogy Lessons  -------------------------- http://genealogy.about.com/ 

26. “We are all Cousins” Video -------------  http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lY42QvEaV88 

27. Tracing Our Roots (Brenda Kellow) ---------------- www.tracingourroots.weebly.com 

28. Progenealogists.articles --------  http://www.progenealogists.com/articles.htm 

29. National Archives PowerPoint Tutorial ---- 

http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/start-research/beginning-research.ppt 
 

20. Writing Help Sites on the Internet 

1. Writing Your Family History  ------------------------ http://www.thearmchairgenealogist.com/ 

2. Recording Your Life Story ---- http://www.familyhistoryproducts.com/memorygrabber.html 

3. Personal History Help ---------------------------------------------- http://personalhistoryhelp.com 

4. GenWriters ------------------------------------------------------------  http://www.genwriters.com/ 

5. Genealogy Clip Art ------------------------------------------------ http://geneasearch.com/st7.htm 

6. Funeral Planning -------------- http://www.apersonalhistory.com/FuneralPlanning/index.html 

7. AltaVista Translation Service --------------------------------------- http://babelfish.altavista.com 

8. Translation Dictionary ------------------------------------------------------------ http://majstro.com 

9. Foreign Form Letters -------------------------------- http://www.genealogy.com/00000023.html 

10. Ancestors Tutorials --------------------  http://www.byub.org/ancestors/records/familyhistory/ 

 

21. Free Books & Search Engines on the Internet 

1. Stephen Morse – One Step Search Forms ------------------------ http://www.stephenmorse.com/ 

2. HeritageQuest 23,000 Free Books----- http://www.dallaslibrary.org/dataAuth/databases.htm# 

3. BYU Library 20,000 Free Books -------------------------------------- http://www.lib.byu.edu/fhc 

4. Google Books 10,000 Free Books --------------------------------------- http://books.google.com/ 

5. Google Genealogy Search Help ------------------------ http://www.genealogy-search-help.com 

6. Internet Archives - Wayback Machine ------------------------------------ http://www.archive.org 

7. Search Engine Features -------------------------------- http://www.searchengineshowdown.com 

8. Learn the Net ----------------------------------------------------------- http://www.learnthenet.com 

9. 300 Free Online Databases ------------------------------ http://www.docusearch.com/free.html 

10. Free Public Records Databases ----------------------------------------- http://searchsystems.net/ 

11. Free People Search  --------------------------------------------------------  http://zabasearch.com 

 

22. Scams and Hoaxes and Urban Legends 

1. Computer Virus Myths ----------------------------------------------------- http://www.vmyths.com/ 

2. Virus Hoaxes and Netlore -------------------------------------------------------- http://hoaxinfo.com 

3. Virus Hoax & Warnings -------------------------------- http://www.f-secure.com/virus-info/hoax 

4. Urban Legends Reference Pages ------------------------------------------- http://www.snopes.com 

5. Urban Legends Archive --------------------------------------------- http://www.urbanlegends.com 

 

23. DNA Sites on the Internet 

1. Family Tree DNA -------------------------------------------------- http://www.familytreedna.com 

2. DNA - Debbie Kennet -------------  https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=b9RyoEVDG7o  

3. Family Tree DNA Ysearch (Upload Results) ----------------------------------- www.ysearch.org 

5. Ancestry DNA Test --------------------------------------- http://dna.ancestry.com/welcome.aspx  

6. Relative Genetics Y-Match (Sorenson) ----------------------- http://www.relativegenetics.com/ 

7. YSEARCH (Match your Y-DNA with others) ------------------------- http://www.ysearch.org/ 

8. Mitosearch (match mtDNA) ------------------------------------------- http://www.mitosearch.org 

http://www.researchguides.net/
http://www.discoveringfamilyhistory.com/
http://genealogy.about.com/
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lY42QvEaV88
http://www.tracingourroots.weebly.com/
http://www.progenealogists.com/articles.htm
http://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/start-research/beginning-research.ppt
http://www.thearmchairgenealogist.com/
http://www.familyhistoryproducts.com/memorygrabber.html
http://personalhistoryhelp.com/
http://www.genwriters.com/
http://geneasearch.com/st7.htm
http://www.apersonalhistory.com/FuneralPlanning/index.html
http://babelfish.altavista.com/
http://majstro.com/
http://www.genealogy.com/00000023.html
http://www.byub.org/ancestors/records/familyhistory/
http://www.stephenmorse.com/
http://www.dallaslibrary.org/dataAuth/databases.htm%23
http://www.lib.byu.edu/fhc
http://books.google.com/
http://www.genealogy-search-help.com/
http://www.archive.org/
http://www.searchengineshowdown.com/
http://www.learnthenet.com/
http://www.docusearch.com/free.html
http://searchsystems.net/
http://www.zabasearch.com/
http://www.vmyths.com/
http://hoaxinfo.com/
http://www.f-secure.com/virus-info/hoax
http://www.snopes.com/
http://www.urbanlegends.com/
http://www.familytreedna.com/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=b9RyoEVDG7o%20
file:///C:/Users/Users/Don%20Raney/www.ysearch.org
http://dna.ancestry.com/welcome.aspx
http://www.relativegenetics.com/
http://www.ysearch.org/
http://www.mitosearch.org/
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9. DNA Heritage  --------------------------------------------------------- http://www.dnaheritage.com 

10. Oxford Ancestros ------------------------------------------------ http://www.oxfordancestors.com/ 

12. DNA Consultants ------------------------------------------------- http://www.dnaconsultants.com/ 

13. Ancestry by DNA (find geographic origins) --------------------------- http://ancestrybydna.com 

14. DNA Tutorial ----------------------------------------- https://www.23andme.com/gen101/genes/ 

15. DNA 101 Y-Chromosome Testing ----------------------------  http://blairdna.com/dna101.html 

16. DNA Basics ------------------------------------------------ http://www.contexo.info/DNA_Basics 

17. Genetic Genealogy for Beginners ------------------------------ http://www.isogg.org/ggfaq.htm 

18 Tour of the DNA Basics -------------------------- http://gslc.genetics.utah.edu/units/basics/tour 

19. DNA Information & Resources Page------------------ http://www.kerchner.com/dna-info.htm 

20. Historical Genetics DNA Reference ------------------------ http://www.historicalgenetics.com/ 

21. Roper mtDNA sample project ---------------------------- http://www.roperld.com/mtDNA.htm 

22. Journey of Man ----------------------------------- http://www.bradshawfoundation.com/journey/ 

23. Genetic Genealogy at MSNBC ------------------------ http://www.msnbc.msn.com/id/3038411 

24. DNA Testing Adviser  -------------------------------------- http://www.dna-testing-adviser.com/ 

25. Y-DNA Testing for Genealogy  ----------------------------- http://www.worldfamilies.net/ydna 

 

24. The Master Genealogist Help and Tutorial Sites 

1. Wholly Genes (TMG) Home Page ---------------------------------- http://www.whollygenes.com 

. Genealogy Software Reviews  ---------------------------------- http://www.gensoftreviews.com/ 

4. Terry Reigel’s Index of TMG Tips ----------------- http://tmg.reigelridge.com/AlphaIndex.htm 

5. Terry Reigel’s -- Why I Use TMG ------------------ http://tmg.reigelridge.com/whyTMG.htm 

6. TMG Data Entry Tutorial -------------------- http://tmg.reigelridge.com/data-entry-tutorial.htm 

7. TMG Basic Concepts -------------------------------------- http://tmg.reigelridge.com/basics.htm 

8. Lee Hoffman’s TMG Tips Page ------------------------------------------- http://www.tmgtips.com 

9. TMG Tutorials (Lee Hoffman) ---------------------------- http://www.tmgtips.com/tmgtutor.htm 

10. Additional TMG Tutorials --------------------------------- http://www.tmgtips.com/usrtutor.htm 

11. Download TMG Timelines ------------------------------ http://www.tmgtips.com/timelines.htm 

12. TMG Sample Reports ----------------------- http://www.WhollyGenes.com/samplereports.htm 

13. TMG Understanding Sources ----- http://www.tmgtips.com/Source%20Cite%20Lesson.htm 

14. John Cardinal’s TMG Utility ---------------------------- http://www.johncardinal.com/tmgutil/ 

15. DeAnna’s  TMG Cheat Sheets -------------------------  http://www.rootsandthreads.com/tmg/ 

16. GenSmarts (AI Research Assistance) ------------------------------- http://www.gensmarts.com/ 

17. TMG 7 Download ------------------------------- www.whollygenes.com/downloadTMG7.html 

18. Genealogy Software Reviews  --------------------------------  http://www.gensoftreviews.com/ 

 

25. State Archives and History 

1. Alabama ------------------------------------------------ http://www.archives.state.al.us/index.html 

2. Alabama Probate Records Index ---------------------  http://lrp.algensoc.org/lrpw/loader2.html 

3. Arkansas -------------------------------------------------------------------- http://www.ark-ives.com 

4. Georgia -------------------------------------------------------- http://www.sos.state.ga.us/archives/ 

5. Georgia’s Virtual Vault ---------------------------------- http://content.sos.state.ga.us/index.php 

6. Kentucky -------------------------------------------------------- http://www.kdla.ky.gov/home.htm 

7. Kentucky Land Office - Tax Lists ----------------------- http://sos.ky.gov/land/journal/articles/ 

8. Louisiana --------------------- http://www.sec.state.la.us/archives/archives/archives-index.htm 

9. Maryland ------------------------------------------------------ http://www.mdarchives.state.md.us/ 

10. Mississippi ----------------------------------------------------------- http://www.mdah.state.ms.us/ 

11. Missouri Archives ---------------------------------------------- http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/ 

12. MO Tax Rolls (film) ----------- http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/resources/county/croll.asp 

13. North Carolina ------------------------------------------ http://www.ah.dcr.state.nc.us/archives/ 

http://www.dnaheritage.com/
http://www.oxfordancestors.com/
http://www.dnaconsultants.com/
http://ancestrybydna.com/
https://www.23andme.com/gen101/genes/
http://blairdna.com/dna101.html
http://www.contexo.info/DNA_Basics
http://www.isogg.org/ggfaq.htm
http://gslc.genetics.utah.edu/units/basics/tour
http://www.kerchner.com/dna-info.htm
http://www.historicalgenetics.com/
http://www.roperld.com/mtDNA.htm
http://www.bradshawfoundation.com/journey/
http://www.msnbc.msn.com/id/3038411
http://www.dna-testing-adviser.com/
http://www.worldfamilies.net/ydna
http://www.whollygenes.com/
http://www.gensoftreviews.com/
http://tmg.reigelridge.com/AlphaIndex.htm
http://tmg.reigelridge.com/whyTMG.htm
http://tmg.reigelridge.com/data-entry-tutorial.htm
http://reigelridge.com/tmg/basics.htm
http://www.tmgtips.com/
http://www.tmgtips.com/tmgtutor.htm
http://www.tmgtips.com/usrtutor.htm
http://www.tmgtips.com/timelines.htm
http://www.whollygenes.com/samplereports.htm
http://www.tmgtips.com/Source%20Cite%20Lesson.htm
http://www.johncardinal.com/tmgutil/
http://www.rootsandthreads.com/tmg/
http://www.gensmarts.com/
http://www.whollygenes.com/downloadTMG7.html
http://www.whollygenes.com/downloadTMG7.html
http://www.gensoftreviews.com/
http://www.archives.state.al.us/index.html
http://lrp.algensoc.org/lrpw/loader2.html
http://www.ark-ives.com/
http://www.sos.state.ga.us/archives/
http://content.sos.state.ga.us/index.php
http://www.kdla.ky.gov/home.htm
http://sos.ky.gov/land/journal/articles/
http://www.sec.state.la.us/archives/archives/archives-index.htm
http://www.mdarchives.state.md.us/
http://www.mdah.state.ms.us/
http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/
http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/resources/county/croll.asp
http://www.ah.dcr.state.nc.us/archives/
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14. Oklahoma --------------------------------------------------- http://www.travelOK.com/genealogy 

15. Pennsylvania ----------------------------------------- http://www.phmc.state.pa.us/overview.asp 

16. Tennessee ---------------------------------------------------------- http://www.tennessee.gov/tsla/ 

17. Tennessee Tax Lists ---------------------------------------- http://state.tn.us/tsla/history/county/ 

18. TN Virtual Archives - Historical Maps ------------------- http://teva.contentdm.oclc.org/cdm/ 

19. Texas ---------------------------------------------------------------------- http://www.tsl.state.tx.us/ 

20. VA Land Tax on Film ------- http://www.lva.lib.va.us/whatwehave/land/land-tax/index.htm 

21. VA Colonial Taxes --------------------- http://www.virginiaplaces.org/taxes/taxcolonial.html 

22. State Archives and Records Sites ------------------------ http://www.coshrc.org/arc/states.htm 

23. Repositories of Primary Sources ------ http://www.uidaho.edu/special-collections/east1.html 

 

26. Genealogy Forms 

3. Baileys Free Forms ------------------------------ http://www.cs.williams.edu/~bailey/genealogy/ 

5. BYU Forms -------------------------------------------------  http://www.byub.org/ancestors/charts/ 

7. Family Tree Mag Forms ---------- http://www.familytreemagazine.com/forms/download.html 

8. Cindi’s List Free Forms --------------------------------- http://www.cyndislist.com/freestuff.htm 

9. Free Genealogy Forms and Info. ------------- http://www.ShoeStringGenealogy.com/ssg1.htm 

 

27. Research In Europe 

1. UK Surname Maps ----------------------------------------- ----  http://gbnames.publicprofiler.org/ 

2. UK Census Surname Frequency --------------- http://www.taliesin-arlein.net/names/search.php 

3. UK Historic Counties Map ------------------------------------ http://county-wise.org.uk/counties/ 

4. UK Counties Map ----- http://www.picturesofengland.com/mapofengland/counties-map.html 

5. British Surnames ------------------------------------ http://www.britishsurnames.co.uk/surnames/ 

6. Irish Surname Distribution --------------------------------------- http://www.ireland.com/ancestor 

7. Irish Surnames ----------------------------- http://www.goireland.com/genealogy/genealogy.htm 

8. Irish Surnames and Maps -------------------------- http://scripts.ireland.com/ancestor/index.cfm 

9. Surname Meaning & Distribution ----------- http://www.ancestry.com/learn/facts/default.aspx 

10. Global Gazetteer (2.8 million cities) ------------------------- http://www.fallingrain.com/world/ 

11. Gazetteer of British Place Names --------------- http://www.genuki.org.uk/big/Gazetteers.html 

12. UK - Detailed Maps -------------------  http://www.ordnancesurvey.co.uk/oswebsite/getamap/ 

13. Europe Town Search --------------------- http://www.jewishgen.org/ShtetlSeeker/loctown.htm 

14. German Name Spelling --------------------------- ------- http://www.kerchner.com/spelling.htm 

15. Google Language Translator ---------------------------- http://www.google.com/language_tools 

16. Palatine Project-------------------------------------- http://www.progenealogists.com/palproject/ 

 

28. Miscellaneous Sites on the Internet 

1. Ghost Towns USA w/maps ------------------ http://www.ghosttowns.com/ghosttownsusa.html 

2. Number of Your Ancestors ------------------------ http://www.familyforest.com/resources.html 

3. Index of Native American Resources ------------------ http://www.hanksville.org/naresources 

4. Indian Genealogy --------------------------------------  http://www.accessgenealogy.com/native/ 

5. Indian Genealogy ------- http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dIu-WF1LZY4&feature=relmfu 

6. Inflation Calculator (Value of Old Money) --------------- http://www.westegg.com/inflation/ 

7. Major US Epidemics --------------------------- http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0001460.html 

8. Plagues and Epidemics -------------------------------- http://www.theplumber.com/plague.html 

9. 1918 Influenza Epidemic --------------------------- http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/amex/influenza/ 

10. Archaic Medical Terms ---------------------------------------- http://www.antiquusmorbus.com/ 

11. Guide to Calendars and Time ------------------------------ http://www.sldirectory.com/cal.html 

12. Computer Hints for Geezers ------------------------- http://www.tedpack.org/geezerskills.html 

13. Windows Key Shortcuts ------------------ http://www.5starsupport.com/info/shortcuts.htm#2 

http://www.travelok.com/genealogy
http://www.phmc.state.pa.us/overview.asp
http://www.tennessee.gov/tsla/
http://state.tn.us/tsla/history/county/
http://teva.contentdm.oclc.org/cdm/
http://www.tsl.state.tx.us/
http://www.lva.lib.va.us/whatwehave/land/land-tax/index.htm
http://www.virginiaplaces.org/taxes/taxcolonial.html
http://www.coshrc.org/arc/states.htm
http://www.uidaho.edu/special-collections/east1.html
http://www.cs.williams.edu/~bailey/genealogy/
http://www.byub.org/ancestors/charts/
http://www.familytreemagazine.com/forms/download.html
http://www.cyndislist.com/freestuff.htm
http://www.shoestringgenealogy.com/ssg1.htm
http://gbnames.publicprofiler.org/
http://www.taliesin-arlein.net/names/search.php
http://county-wise.org.uk/counties/
http://www.picturesofengland.com/mapofengland/counties-map.html
http://www.britishsurnames.co.uk/surnames/
http://www.ireland.com/ancestor
http://www.goireland.com/genealogy/genealogy.htm
http://scripts.ireland.com/ancestor/index.cfm
http://www.ancestry.com/learn/facts/default.aspx
http://www.fallingrain.com/world/
http://www.genuki.org.uk/big/Gazetteers.html
http://www.ordnancesurvey.co.uk/oswebsite/getamap/
http://www.jewishgen.org/ShtetlSeeker/loctown.htm
http://www.kerchner.com/spelling.htm
http://www.google.com/language_tools
file:///C:/Users/Don%20Raney/Desktop/-------------------------------------%20%20http:/www.progenealogists.com/palproject/
http://www.ghosttowns.com/ghosttownsusa.html
http://www.familyforest.com/resources.html
http://www.hanksville.org/naresources
http://www.accessgenealogy.com/native/
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dIu-WF1LZY4&feature=relmfu
http://www.westegg.com/inflation/
http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0001460.html
http://www.theplumber.com/plague.html
http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/amex/influenza/
http://www.antiquusmorbus.com/
http://www.sldirectory.com/cal.html
http://www.tedpack.org/geezerskills.html
http://www.5starsupport.com/info/shortcuts.htm#2 
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14. Slave Narratives ------------------------ http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/snhtml/snhome.html 

15. US Presidents Pictures --------------------- http://www.flixxy.com/presidents-morphing.htm 

17. Download Electronic User Manuals --- ------ http://www.retrevo.com/samples/index.html 

18. Calendar - Design and Print  Your Own ------------ http://www.pdfcalendar.com/monthly/ 

19. Newspaper Generator ------------ http://www.fodey.com/generators/newspaper/snippet.asp 

20. Genealogy to Adam and Eve ------------------------ 
http://www.geneamusings.com/2013/01/my-purported-line-back-to-adam-and-eve.html 

21. Search Like a Pro. --------  http://www.facebook.com/barry.ewell/app_174489652597378 

23. I am my own grandpa  -------------------  http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=eYlJH81dSiw 

24. The Ancestor Hunt Lists -------------------------  http://www.theancestorhunt.com/lists.html 

25. Books in 1947  ---------- http://blog.eogn.com/2014/07/21/how-they-made-books-in-1947/ 

26. Riders on the Orphan Train  -----------------------   http://www.ridersontheorphantrain.org/ 

27. Find Information ------------ http://www.governmentinfopro.com/publicrecordsguide.PDF 

28. Genealogy Roadshow Video  --------  http://video.pbs.org/program/genealogy-roadshow/ 

29. Francis Scott Key   ---------------------  https://www.youtube.com/embed/YaxGNQE5ZLA 

30. Randy Seaver's List  ------  http://www.geneamusings.com/p/randys-genealogy-links.html 

31. Color Photos  -------------------  http://www.liveleak.com/ll_embed?f=d6d9d5385aee 
32. Lost in the fifty's ---------------------------------------- http://safeshare.tv/w/FEDEwZHZXu  

33. Growing Old      -----------------------  http://biggeekdad.com/2014/09/know-growing-old/ 

34.  Model T Ford  -------------------------------------  http://safeshare.tv/w/ShbgvwazCZ  
 

 

   
   

 
 

http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/snhtml/snhome.html
http://www.flixxy.com/presidents-morphing.htm
http://www.retrevo.com/samples/index.html
http://www.pdfcalendar.com/monthly/
http://www.fodey.com/generators/newspaper/snippet.asp
http://www.geneamusings.com/2013/01/my-purported-line-back-to-adam-and-eve.html
http://www.facebook.com/barry.ewell/app_174489652597378
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=eYlJH81dSiw
http://www.theancestorhunt.com/lists.html
http://blog.eogn.com/2014/07/21/how-they-made-books-in-1947/
http://www.ridersontheorphantrain.org/
http://www.governmentinfopro.com/publicrecordsguide.PDF
http://video.pbs.org/program/genealogy-roadshow/
https://www.youtube.com/embed/YaxGNQE5ZLA
http://www.geneamusings.com/p/randys-genealogy-links.html
http://www.liveleak.com/ll_embed?f=d6d9d5385aee
http://safeshare.tv/w/FEDEwZHZXu
http://biggeekdad.com/2014/09/know-growing-old/
http://safeshare.tv/w/ShbgvwazCZ

